UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2016-07895 Doc No. C06160910 Date: 02/28/2018

> on behalf of Jake Sullivan B6

RELEASE IN PART

From: Jake Sullivan <

Sent: Thursday, September 22, 2011 2:05 AM
To: sullivanjj@state.gov

Subject: Fwd: cgi

—————————— Forwarded message ——————————

B5,B6

From: Jake Sullivan 4 B6
Date: Mon, 19 Sep 2011 18:29:24 -0400
Subject: Re: cgi
To: Huma Abedin <Humalclintonemail.com>
Cc: "MillsCD@state.gov" <MillsCD@state.gov>
Here are my proposed guestions:
B5
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On Thu, Sep 15, 2011 at 8:54 PM, Huma Abedin <Humaclintonemail.com> wrote:

i figured it wouldnt be good enough for u but wanted to send

From: Jake Sullivan | ‘
Sent: Thursday, September 15, 2011 8:42 PM
To: Huma Abedin

Cc: MillsCD@Estate.gov

Subject: Re: cgi

i will work on this.

On 9/15/11, Huma Abedin <Huma@clintonemail.com> wrote:

> jake — cgili gave us following suggestions for conversation. what do you
> think?

>

> Potential guestions for Closing Plenary conversation between Secretary
> Clinton and Chelsea Clinton:

>

> * The empowerment of girls and women continues to expand markets,
improve

health outcomes, and increase educational opportunity around the world.
What do you see as some of the key strategic opportunities for innovation
and growth on this issue in the coming years? What are some of the
unexpected hurdles you’ve encountered to date?

* What do you see as some of the most promising models of health care
delivery, both domestically and internaticnally ? Is there enough
emphasis
> being placed on children’s health care?
> * Could you give an update on some of the previous CGI commitments
you’ ve
> been involved with?
> * 2009 Partnership for Food Security (USAID)
> * 2010 Global Alliance for Clean Cookstoves {State Department)
> * What are some of your highest priorities at the State Department at
the
> moment? What projects are you most excited about?
> * In an increasingly interconnected and interdependent world, the need
> for dialogue across cultures, nations, faiths, and even generations is
more
> critical than ever. How could the CGI members in this room and those
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> watching this session around the world build a broader culture of
dialogue
> and diplomacy?
> * What issue do you feel is most actionable for everyday citizens?
What
are concrete, tangible steps they can take to have a meaningful impact on
this issue?
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